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CLARIFICATION 1

ITB 22.1

i Document Name Document Reference Query Query Response
Can you provide the vector file for the signage | These documents are needed at the designing
required so that we can include the price of it in | stage and will be not needed at this stage.
bid?

2 | Open/ Closed cabin Tender Document: In reference to the requested vessel, we are Open cabins.

Page 78, 3.1 General inquiring whether The Ministry have a
compliance preference for open or closed cabins?
3 | Wave Height Tender Document: In reference to “Significant wave height: 4m” Height wave that the vessel should be able to
Page 78, 3.1.3 Does the point refer to the height wave that the | withstand structurally
vessel should be able to withstand? Could you
kindly elaborate on the specific point?
4 | IACS Tender Document: Could the Ministry kindly share any relevant More information on regulations/requirements
Page 79-80, 3.1.1x local regulation/requirements that the vessels will be available at the Ministry of Transport
should meet? A source of information would and Civil Aviation. Website is
also be sufficient. (https://www.transport.gov.mv/en)
5 | Service Generator Tender Document: Could you kindly elaborate on the requirement Service generator will be used for lights,
Page 82,3.6.2 for a service generator? pumps and plugs.

6 | Safety and regulative | Tender Document: Could you kindly share an information source to | More information on regulations/requirements
by Maldives Page 84, 3.8.13 understand the regulations and requirements will be available at the Ministry of Transport
authorities related to the fire suppression system? and Civil Aviation. Website is

(https://www.transport.gov.mv/en)

7 | Maldives Transport Tender Document: Could you kindly share an information source to | More information will be available at the
Authority Page 85, 3.8.23-28 the Maldives Transport Authority Safety Ministry of Transport and Civil Aviation.
Safety Requirements requirements? Website is (https://www.transport.gov.mv/en)

8 | Request for extension | Tender Document: As per the extensive administrative and Bid submission deadline will not be extended.

technical documentation requirements and the
physical submission of the bid, we are kindly
inquiring for an extension of the bid submission
deadline for 3 weeks, in favor of the overall
quality of proposals from all bidders. We hope
you will be able to meet this kind request, in
favor of a more technically and financially
attractive bid from participating bidders.
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